Reply to:
Keith Conover, M.D.
36 Robinhood Road
Pittsburgh, PA 15220-3014
412-561-3413

October 6, 1992

Attn: David Vint
Allegheny Mountain Rescue Group
P.O. Box 602
Ambridge, PA 15003

Dear Mr. Vint:

SUBJECT: Membership

This is to confirm that the Allegheny Mountain
Rescue Group is a member in good standing of the
Pennsylvania Search and Rescue Council, and has
been since the Council's inception.

Should you require any further confirmation of
your Group's status, please feel free to call or
write.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Keith Conover, M.D., PSARC Secretary
cc: PSARC file



